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|

From: Nicole Nair <NNair@judiciary.org.za>
Sent: Friday, 29 October 2021 14:51
Te: Sivile Moloi; ppv@ppv.co.za; Deon Gericke; secretary@ptabar.co.za; Zanele Manyathi;

dure@oniinelaw.co.za; shenel@vnattorneys.net; thando@chueneattorneys.co.za;
jolene@onlinelaw.co.za; karengr@vnattorneys.net; david.scheepers@adams.africa;
steven@mathateattorneys.co.za; Geobisa Mahiutshana; Javen Skosana; Faith Manyathi

Subject: JCM ENDORSED ROLL 29 OCTOBER 2021
ENDORSED OUTCCMES JCMM ROLL for 29 October 2021 BEFORE JUDGE

NEUKIRCHER pdf

Attachments:

Good day Alj,

Kindly find attached herete the endorsed Judicial Case Management Roll before Judge Neukircher on 29
October 2021.

Thank you.

Kind regaids
| Nicole Mair
i Secretary to the Honourable Madam Justice Neukircher |
Hilgh Court of E5uth Africa
Guuinng Division, Praloria
cfn Bzl Eruqger ard Madisz Street, Pretoria, 0002
Tel: 012 492 B7:3
2 3
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The informatiorn contained 1 this communicaiion from the sender is configentisl. it is intended solely for use by the recigiznt ana
cthers authorized o mrelve it IF vou are not the recipient, ¢ are herehy nolifizt thatl any discicsure, convying, distrihution or taling
actiyn in ragtion of the oontoals of this lormation is swicly nreiibited and may ba unlaviul,

This errsd Las bean scoaren fur virgses end meiware, and may have been automatically archived by fimecast Lid, an innovaior in
Sefleare as @ Survlos 15205) for business. Froviding a safer and mora usefuf clzce for vour humen georrated data. Specializing n;
Security, srchiving and compilance. To find out mcre Click Here.




IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

(GAUTENG DIVISION PRETORIA)

{ JUDICIAL CASE MANAGEMENT MEETING ROLL }

29 OCTOBER 2021

ENDORSED OUTCOMES ROLL BEFORE THE HONOURABLE JUSTICE ( NEUKIRCHER J )

1. LOTTERING R VS RAF 43045/20
Matter removed from the roll

2. TSHEKOBK VS RAF 23323/20
Matter certified trial ready

3. MOKWENALLOBOZT VS MEC: HEALTH GAUTENG 53050/20
Matter removed from the roll

4. MHLONGOY VS RAF 49229/20
Matter certified trial ready

5. MIOUBT VS RAF 44565/20
Matter removed from the roll

6. MNGUNICM VS RAF 60811/20
Matter certified trial ready

7. MZOTHO I M Vs RAF 50062/20

Matter certified trial ready




1.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16,

17.

18.

19.

20.

NDZALA M VS RAF 44558[20
Matter removed from the roll

NDAWONDE N Vs RAF 17083/20
Matter certified trial ready

NGULUWE W Vs RAF 44539/20
Matter removed from the rofi

SOMKOSI N VS RAF 33886/20
Matter removed from the roil

JANUARIEAJQBQC Vs RAF 36760/20
Matter removed from the roll

MAKATONG M F VS RAF 37377/20
Matter certified trial ready

ADAMS M ) VS RAF 38622[20
Matter certified trial ready

SELELANG OBO L VS RAF 11941/20
Matter removed from the roll

MPINDA V N VS RAF 52362/20
Matter removed from the roll

NYATHIS P VS RAF 11535720
Matter removed from the roli

MTCLOMT VS RAF 44567/20
Matter removed from the roll

YENDE V A VS RAF 28020/20
Matter certified trial ready

VILAKAZITM VS RAF 27796/20

Matter certified trial ready

JUDGE’S SECRETARY: Nicole Nair
CONTACT NUMBER: (012) 492 6788 // 082 099 5101
EMAIL ADDRESS: Miair@ji:aici




